Cobb County Schools



Kathy Cox
State Superintendent of Schools
http://public.doe.k12.ga.us

Cobb County Schools

Table of Contents			
Serial No.	Supplementary Educational Service Providers	Page No.	
1	A to Z In-Home Tutoring	4	
2	Academic Coaches Tutoring	5	
3	Achieve HighPoints – (SES offering from HighPoints Learning Inc.)	6	
4	Achieve3000, Inc.	7	
5	AchieveResults Tutorial and Educational Consulting, LLC	8	
6	AJC 200 MGM Corporation	9	
7	All About Math (D/B/A Math Doctor Learning)	10	
8	Alpha Academy Tutorial	11	
9	Applied Scholastics	12	
10	ATS Project Success	13	
11	Babbage Net School, Inc.	14	
12	Best Education and Sports Today, Inc. (B.E.S.T.)	15	
13	Brain Support (a division of JT Carroll & Associates, LLC)	16	
14	Brainfuse One-to-One Online	17	
15	Bright Sky Learning, LLC	18	
16	C2 Education	19	
17	Carter, Reddy, & Associates, Inc.	20	
18	Challenging Failure	21	
19	<u>CKL</u>	22	
20	Club Z! In-Home Tutoring	23	
21	Club Z! Inc.	24	
22	Community Reach Inc.	25	
23	Data Friendly, Inc.	26	
24	<u>Dyslexia Institutes of America</u>	27	
25	Educate Online	28	
26	Education Station	29	
27	Educational Access Center	30	
28	Educational Enterprises, Inc.	31	
29	Educational Tutorial Services	32	
30	EduTech Cognitive Therapy, LLC	33	
31	Elite Education	34	
32	eProgress Academy	35	
33	Failure Free Reading	36	
34	Graham Consulting Group	37	
35	High Achievers	38	
36	International After School Program	39	
37	Key Enhancement Learning Center	40	

Page 2

Τs	h	ما	Λf	Co	nto	nte
	มม	ı	OI.	CU	IIILE	IILƏ

Serial No.	Supplementary Educational Service Providers	Page No.
38	KnowledgePoints of Alpharetta	41
39	Laureate Training Center	42
40	Learning Essentials, Inc.	43
41	Learning First Educational Services, Inc.	44
42	Mainly Math	45
43	Math & Reading Wizards (offered through The National Lighthouse Foundation)	46
44	Net Tutor™	47
45	Next Level Learning	48
46	Pinnochio Palace, Inc. A Place Where "Knows" Grow	49
47	Porter Education and Communications, Inc.	50
48	Project Rebound Inc, dba PRI Youth Development Institute	51
49	Reading, Writing, And Arithmetic Tutorial Service	52
50	Reunited & Counseling & Training, LLC	53
51	Saint Paul Leadership Academy	54
52	Shallowford Road KnowledgePoints	55
53	SmartKids 1-Dallas, Inc. d/b/a KnowledgePoints	56
54	Success Tutoring Center, Inc.	57
55	Sylvan Buckhead-Vinings	58
56	Teach Them to Read, Inc.!	59
57	Terry Learning Center of Georgia	60
58	Tower Educational Consulting Group	61
59	Tutor Zone, LLC	62
60	Tutorial Services	63
61	uKnow	64
62	Vision Tutoring, LLC.	65
63	Youth Empowerment Project, Inc.	66

Jul 18, 2008

Page 3

Cobb County Schools

A to Z In-Home Tutoring

Address:

1830 Water Place

Suite 200

Atlanta, GA - 30339

Website: www.atoztutoring.com

Contact Person: Nicole Hart

Email Address: nicole.hart@atoztutoring.com

Phone: (770) 916-9031 **FAX:** (770) 916-9030

Place of Service: Student Home, Business, Community Center, Place of Religious

Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 1:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1000

Min. Number of Students (each district): 5

Cost to District (per hour): \$55.00

Program Summary:

A to Z In-Home Tutoring provides in person, one-on-one instruction in the comfort and convenience of a student's home or alternate location chosen by the parent. Our tutors work with children in Reading, Language Arts and Math. As one of the largest national providers of No Child Left Behind tutoring for the past six years, we are very experienced, yet have a personalized local approach, as we have operated in Georgia since 2004. In 2006-2007, students enrolled with A to Z experienced an average gain of 4 newly acquired math and language arts skills. All of our curriculum content is research-based and focuses on helping struggling students succeed. Students are pre-tested to identify which skill sets they are deficient in so tutoring services are 100% custom tailored and individualized for the needs of the client. Periodic miniassessments are used to monitor the student's growth. During the final session a post-test is given to measure the overall gains of the child and the new academic skills they have achieved. Through traditional one-on-one tutoring, students are able to reach and exceed their educational goals much more quickly and effectively. We believe software shortcuts and one-size-fits-all curriculum programs are a distraction to children who often just need remediation in the basics. Strong teaching backgrounds and a comprehensive understanding of children's needs enables these qualified tutors to develop learning skills, polish self-esteem, boost confidence and enhance motivation. We only require a minimum of five students to enroll in order to serve an LEA. The student's family and tutor determine the tutoring schedule. Days and times of tutoring are coordinated between the parents and tutor, with sessions ranging from 1-2 times per week and lasting between 1-2 hours each session.

Cobb County Schools

Academic Coaches Tutoring

Address:

Contact Person: P.O. Box 669786 **Email Address:**

academiccoach@comcast.net Marietta, GA - 30066 Phone: (770) 310-9575

Website: www.academiccoaches.tripod.com FAX: (678) 213-3245

> Place of Service: Student Home, Business, Community Center, Place of Religious

Scott Morchower

Worship, LEA Facility

After School, Weekends, Summer Time of Service:

Transportation Provided? Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

> Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics Grade(s) Served: K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1 Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1000 Min. Number of Students (each district): 10 Cost to District (per hour): \$60

Program Summary:

Individualized, one-on-one or small group tutoring, (less than an 8:1 ratio), in the student's home or pre-arranged facility. Progress occurs because of the personal nature of the program, while supplementing classroom work. Experienced, qualified tutors are "matched" to the student in Reading, Language Arts and or/ Math. Parent insight, teacher feedback, and assessment testing form a program blueprint, and tutoring progresses as subject mastery is achieved. Following a Pre-test assessment, each student receives an "Academic Plan of Achievement and Goals". Teacher's feedback is requested to assist in preparing a program for each student. Daily Lessons are created for each student, and Bi-Weekly Progress Reports are provided. Using a final Post-test session, test data is compared to determine student improvement. Sessions are once to twice per week, not exceeding 2 hours, followed by a consultation. On average, improvement is one letter grade after 3 months. Four years proven track record serving underprivileged and low-income students for "No Child Left Behind", and CRCT prep courses. A minimum of 10 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

> Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 11, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Achieve HighPoints - (SES offering from HighPoints Learning Inc.)

Address:

3505 Duluth Park Lane, Suite 210

Duluth, GA - 30096

Website: www.AchieveSES.com

Contact Person: Devina Singh

Email Address: SESGA@ehighpoints.com

Phone: (877) 737-6252 **FAX:** (770) 255-0895

Place of Service: Student Home, Internet/Online, Community Center, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School

Transportation Provided? No es Students with Disabilities? No.

Serves Students with Disabilities? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: 3-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 10:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): No

Min. Number of Students (all districts): No Cost to District (per hour): \$60

Program Summary:

"Achieve HighPoints" an OnLine Tutoring program from HighPoints Learning Inc. offers students self-paced Online math Tutoring service aligned to GA state GPS curriculum for grades 3-12. It helps students Retain & Reinforce classroom learning, build stronger Math skills, achieve higher score in CRCT, EOCT & GHSGT tests. In last two (2) years as GA state approved SES provider, Achieve HighPoints has successfully helped students improve their math grade from 'F' grade to 'A' & 'B' grade level and schools make AYP.

No transportation required! Students attend online tutoring sessions 24/7 from the safety & comfort of their home. Students are provided with an Internet-access ready Laptop computer. Students may attend unlimited Online Tutoring sessions. At minimum, students are required to complete at least Three (3), One Hr Online Tutoring sessions per week. Students are expected to complete at least 60 Hours of Tutoring

to achieve significant growth in Test score. Key features include: Students are tutored using software based interactive Learning, Practice & view sessions on targeted lessons & assignments to fill achievement gaps. Develop problem solving skills with help of Step-by-Step solution

to each math problem • Differentiated instructions aligned to GPS curriculum and dynamic intervention for effectiveness • Grade level Assessment and individual student's Learning prescriptions (SLP) with a flexible learning schedule • Online access provided to parents to review students' online tutoring sessions and track progress • Students are recognized for their achievements and are offered Rewards/Incentive as per State guidelines • Students may attend unlimited Online tutoring sessions all thru the school year at NO charge to parents or school district. High achieving Students may earn the 'right to keep the Laptop' provided by Achieve HighPoints.

Approved by the State Board of Education

Jul 16, 2008

Contact Title I with Questions at (404) 656-4028 Georgia Department of Education Kathy Cox, State Superintendent of Schools

Jul 18, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Achieve3000, Inc.

Address:

1091 River Avenue Lakewood, NJ - 08701

Website: www.achieve3000.com

Contact Person: Adina Tenenbaum

ses@achieve3000.com

Email Address:

Phone:

(888) 968-6822 x124

FAX:

(732) 367-2313

Place of Service:

Internet/Online, Software Based, LEA Facility Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Time of Service:

Transportation Provided? Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any?

Spanish Reading, English

Subject(s) Served:

Grade(s) Served: 3-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1 Max. Number of Students (all districts): None

Min. Number of Students (each district): Cost to District (per hour):

Program Summary:

Achieve 3000 gives students the chance to succeed in reading by providing high-interest reading and writing assignments based on real-world news articles that are written at a level of difficulty matched to each individual student's learning needs. Students take the computer-based "LevelSet" placement test, and start reading news-based articles written at a level of difficulty which allows them to succeed. Students who are early readers can also have the entire article read aloud to them. Students learn new vocabulary words (also spoken aloud and used in the articles), write essays using new vocabulary, and complete critical thinking exercises. Spanish-speaking students can receive content in English and Spanish. The computer monitors student progress and gives immediate feedback to the teacher, who can help the student with specific needs. Achieve3000 teachers keep students regular teachers and parents informed of student progress through monthly reports, email, and parent-teacher conferences. A minimum of 25 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

> Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 26, 2007

Cobb County Schools

AchieveResults Tutorial and Educational Consulting, LLC

Address: Contact Person: Dr. Allison Brown

P.O. Box 361991 Email Address: educate@achieveresults.org

Decatur, GA - 30036-1991 Phone: (404) 241-0977 Website: www.achieveresults.org FAX:

Place of Service: Business, Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA

Facility

After School, Weekends, Summer Time of Service:

(404) 241-1189

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Reading, English, Mathematics Subject(s) Served:

Grade(s) Served: Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1 Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1500

Min. Number of Students (each district): 50 (open for negotiation with LEA)

> Cost to District (per hour): \$55-\$65

Program Summary:

The AchieveResults™ Tutorial program was developed by a former mathematics university professor and middle school math educator, and has a proven record for improving students' academic achievement on the CRCT! AchieveResults™ Tutorial president has been in education for 19 years, and AchieveResults™ Tutorial has successfully tutored students in mathematics and reading in grades K – 8 for the past five years, across Georgia. Because of our small group instruction, our tutors are able to identify and work on students' individual weaknesses, based on pre-test results.

Instructional materials are provided, and are aligned with the Georgia Performance Standards that students must master for success on the CRCT. Our research-based mathematics curriculum has been especially effective in improving students' mathematics performance both on the CRCT and in school. The AchieveResults™ Tutorial program meets 1 ½ to 2 hours after school, twice weekly at students' school (with principal's permission). Staff includes certified, special education, English as Second Language teachers, and retired school administrators. This program is FREE for eligible students and FREE TRANSPORTATION is provided at selected sites. If you are looking for results, count on AchieveResults™ Tutorial. Contact your child's school or call AchieveResults™ Tutorial for more information.

Approved by the State Board of Education

Jul 9, 2008

Cobb County Schools

AJC 200 MGM Corporation

Address:

143 Thompson Street

P.O. Box 386

Crawfordville, GA - 20631

Website: www.GSFA-FLORIDA.org

Contact Person: Arthur M. Rocker

Email Address: kingart43@aol.com

Phone: (850) 240-1038

FAX: (706) 456-1097

Place of Service: LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No

Specialty Languages, if any? None

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English

Grade(s) Served: 3-8

Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 150

Min. Number of Students (each district): 50

Cost to District (per hour): \$80

Program Summary:

The Provider's approach or model of instruction involves flexible grouping, that is, whole group as well as small group instruction based on needs of targeted student. The pupil-teacher ratio will be 1 to 8 for low-income and underachieving students and 1 to 5 for students with disabilities. Assessment includes comparison of pre and post test results to identify skill gaps, and goal-setting procedures involve prescription of appropriate instruction to increase reading proficiency. Furthermore, in enhancing the effectiveness of the instructional program, the Provider will employ hands-on, minds-on manipulative activities to improve targeted students' reading proficiency. Having a minimum of 100 students committed for tutorial service, the Provider will use LEA facilities to administer 1 hour tutorial sessions, 2 or 3 times a week totaling 17 sessions per student. The Provider will furnish all instructional materials. GSFA maintains various sites around Georgia including 3 sites in Forest Park, Georgia (Paradise Gymnasium and Cultural Center, Forest Chapel Bapist Church, and Cathedral of the Word of Deliverance).

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 27, 2008

Cobb County Schools

All About Math (D/B/A Math Doctor Learning)

Address:

3115 Roswell Road Northeast, Suite 202

Marietta, GA - 30062

Website: TheMathDoctorLearningCenter.com

Contact Person: Selena Atkinson

Email Address: mathdoctorlearningcenter@yahoo.com

Phone: (770) 509-1042 **FAX:** (770) 424-8331

Place of Service: Student Home, Business, Community Center, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages if any? Spai

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish
Subject(s) Served: Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: 1-12 Student\Tutor Ratio: 5:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): no Maximum

Min. Number of Students (each district): 4

Cost to District (per hour): 50

Program Summary:

All About Math is a tutoring program developed by The Math Doctor with over 15 years of success in Metro Atlanta. This individualized program is designed for grades 1 - 12 and is tailored to meet your child's needs. Services include a diagnostic assessment and exam preparation for the CRCT, and GHSGT. All ABout Math gives you bi-weekly progress reports and also commuicates with your child's teacher. Instructors are trained and degreed professionals who will meet with your child either once or twice a week for 1 hour to ensure success. Services are provided in-home, or in a small group setting at the library, community center, or local school site (with principal permission.)

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Alpha Academy Tutorial

Address:

3350 Riverwood Parkway

Suite #1900

Atlanta, GA - 30339

Website: www.alphatutor.net

.

Contact Person: Sandra Carter-Ward

Email Address: rward69192@aol.com

Phone: (678) 581-1966

FAX: (678) 581-0265

Place of Service: LEA Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1000

Min. Number of Students (air districts): 1000

Min. Number of Students (each district): 0

Cost to District (per hour): \$45.00

Program Summary:

Alpha Academy Tutorial Center (AATC) has successfully increased the academic achievement in reading, writing, and mathematics for seven years. Our program is designed to meet the educational needs of each participating student by providing the foundation required to succeed in the areas of reading, writing, and math. Lesson/activities are accompanied by appropriated and easily communicated instructional objectives and are aligned with the Georgia Performance Standards at the appropriate level of complexity. We establish good trusting relationships with our students that lead to their success.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 10, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Address:

2540 Country Lake Circle

Powder Springs, GA - 30127

Website: www.appliedscholastics.org

Contact Person: Dr. Mary J. Duda

Email Address: m.duda@appliedscholastics.org

Phone: (314) 355-6355

FAX: (314) 355-2621

Place of Service: Community Center, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? Nο

Serves Students with Disabilities?

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No

Specialty Languages, if any? None

Subject(s) Served: Reading, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: 1-8 Student\Tutor Ratio: 5:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): Min. Number of Students (each district):

Cost to District (per hour):

Program Summary:

For 34 years Applied Scholastics has helped struggling students improve school grades and perform better on tests. Tutors use a powerful method that overcomes the three main reasons that students do not learn. Students then read fluently and with comprehension, do math problems with understanding and are less dependant on teacher help. To begin, the tutor gathers information from school personnel, student and parent(s), then tests the student, pinpoints learning gaps and establishes learning goals. Periodically the student is re-tested to show the progress made. Students meet with the tutor for 90 minutes twice a week in small groups of two to five for individual and group learning activities. After school snacks and all instructional materials are provided, except scholl materials that may be used in agreement with the teacher. Parents of reading student are expected to obtain recommended books from the library for the student to read at home.

Approved by the State Board of Education Apr 30, 2008

Cobb County Schools

ATS	Project	Success
-----	---------	---------

Address:

20674 Hall Road

Clinton Township, MI - 48038

Website: www.projectsuccessworks.com

Contact Person: Renee Weaver-Wright

Email Address: info@nclb-projectsuccess.com

Phone: (586) 465-9474

FAX: (586) 465-9481

Place of Service: Internet/Online

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any?

Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-8 Student\Tutor Ratio: 1:1 Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1000

Min. Number of Students (each district): No Minimum

Cost to District (per hour): \$50

Program Summary:

ATS Project Success – Project Success offers eligible students support in English language arts (including reading) and mathematics. We offer services online in the comfort and safety of the student's home by supplying students with a preprogrammed computer and dial-up Internet service at no cost. Once the student begins Project Success, he/she is assessed to determine the student's instructional level and learning objectives. Next, we set and adjust the curriculum to provide activities at the appropriate level. We encourage students to complete four one-hour sessions per week. Our staff monitors the student's progress online and follows-up with daily e-mails to the students and calls to their parents once each week. We also furnish parents with weekly written reports and work with schools and teachers to make sure the student's efforts in our program are helping them succeed in the classroom as well.

> Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Babbage Net School, Inc.

Address:

5940 West Touhy

Suite 200

Niles, IL - 60714

Website: www.BabbageNetSchool.com

Contact Person: Kabir Kassam

Email Address: kkassam@babbagenetschool.com

Phone: (877) 959-7464, (847) 559-7464

FAX: (866) 782-6769

Place of Service: Student Home, Internet/Online

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 1:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 2500

Min. Number of Students (each districts). 2500

Min. Number of Students (each district): No Minimum

Cost to District (per hour): 40

Program Summary:

The Babbage Net School program is "the best of both worlds!" It allows the student to move as fast as their ability will allow or as slow as they need to achieve success. It also has a certified teacher providing help so every student is successful. This online program allows the student to receive their lessons at any time from any Internet computer. The student begins with a grade level test. After the test the student has a list of lessons on the topics they need to study. The student works on the colorful and interesting lessons until they feel the lesson is learned. A Mastery test checks to make sure the student knows the material before they move to the next lesson. The student can review the lesson at any time. And lessons can be added to help the student on topics they are working on in school.

Approved by the State Board of Education Sep 18, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Best Education and Sports Today, Inc. (B.E.S
--

Address: Contact Person: Leigh Smith

6156 Magnolia Ridge

Stone Mountain, GA - 30087

Email Address: bestedandsports@aol.com

Phone: (866) 667-2378, (770) 498-9876

Website: FAX: (770) 234-4024

Place of Service: Internet/Online, Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA

Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1 non-computer based, 10:1 computer based

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 2000
Min. Number of Students (each district): 10
Cost to District (per hour): \$40

Program Summary:

B.E.S.T. (Best Education and Sports Today) offers academic and recreational activities to students in order to enhance academic achievement, improve behavior, build self-esteem, improve health, and enhance cultural development. Our staff has tutored over 4,000 students. Students have shown an 18% average increase in state reading scores and a 21% average increase in state math scores. We assess students at the beginning of the program to determine his/her strengths, weaknesses, and skill gaps. Parents and teachers discuss student test results and create Individual Education Plans (IEP's) for each child. We set clearly defined goals for students and give them incentives as they as they reach certain benchmarks. Students use games, graphing calculators, manipulatives, computers, and other instructional materials to simplify learning. We tutor students in small groups of 8 students to 1 teacher OR on an individualized basis with 1 student to 1 teacher. Tutoring sessions last 1.5 to 2 hours, meet 2-3 times per week, and occur after school, between 3:30 pm and 5:30 pm. We also provide quality, tutoring services on Saturdays and during the summer. Note: We request a minimum of 50 students in any 1 school district in order to serve that district.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 24, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Brain Support (a division of JT Carroll & Associates, LLC)

Address:

10 Glenlake Parkway, Suite 130

Atlanta, GA - 30328

Website: brainsupport@bellsouth.net

Contact Person: J. T. Carroll

Email Address: brainsupport@bellsouth.net

Phone: (404) 349-9614

FAX:

Place of Service: Student Home, Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA

Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No

Specialty Languages, if any?

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 1:8 non-computer/ 1:10 computer-based

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 300
Min. Number of Students (each district): 10
Cost to District (per hour): \$48.00

Program Summary:

Headquartered in Atlanta, the Brain Support Division of JT Carroll & Associates, LLC is an organization designed to act as a resource for skills intervention by providing additional instructional support outside of the regular school day. Our program assists students in grades Kindergarten through 12 with research-based resources aligned with with Georgia Performance/Qualitity Core Curriculum and national standards. Differentiated instructional methods are utilized to accommodate individual learning styles.

Individualized student needs and goals are ascertained via pre-assessments to maximize each instructional session to remediate and enrich every student's academic skills. Brain Support provides all instructional materials. The number of weekly sessions are determined by both the pre-assessment and parents. On average, sesions are two (2) hours in length and take place twice per week, or once per week on Saturdays for three (3) hours.

Approved by the State Board of Education Feb

Feb 4, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Brainfuse One-to-One Online

Address:

271 Madison Avenue New York, NY - 10016

Website: www.brainfuse.com

Contact Person: Mr. Alex Sztuden/Elize Aunahn

Email Address: requests@brainfuse.com

Phone: (866) 272-4638

FAX: (212) 504-8184

Place of Service: Student Home, Internet/Online, LEA Facility
Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Time of Service: Before Sch Transportation Provided? No

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish, Russian, Korean, Chinese

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics
Grade(s) Served: 3-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 1:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): Unlimited
Min. Number of Students (each district): 10

Cost to District (per hour): \$40

Program Summary:

ABOUT BRAINFUSE: Brainfuse is the nation's leading provider of one-to-one tutoring to schools, offering online tutoring in Math, Reading and Writing (grades 3-12). With Brainfuse, students receive individual attention from tutors through our child friendly online classroom – all that is required is a computer with Internet access. ONE-TO-ONE TUTORING SESSIONS: Sessions are typically one-hour, and are held generally 2-3 times per week. They can be scheduled at any time – day or night-7 days a week. BRAINFUSE TUTORS: Our tutors are certified teachers and other highly experienced educators. All instructors possess at least a four-year college degree and undergo a rigorous certification process. EFFECTIVENESS: Brainfuse significantly boosts test scores and improves classroom performance. An independent study, conducted by Chicago Public Schools, indicates that students advance, on average, one grade level, after 30 Brainfuse sessions. LEARN MORE: Learn more about Brainfuse at: www.brainfuse.com..

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 10, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Bright Sky Learning, LLC

Address:

2 Ponds Edge Drive

Chadds Ford, PA - 19317

Website: brightskylearning.com

Contact Person: Helene Furlong

Email Address: helene@brightskylearning.com

Phone: (610) 388-9600 **FAX:** (610) 388-9616

Place of Service: Community Center, Place of Religious Worship Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes
Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes
Specialty Languages, if any? Spar

Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 1:1 for reading-systematic phonics; 5-10:1 for reading

comprehension and vocabulary building; 10:1 for math

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 5000 Min. Number of Students (each district): 30 Cost to District (per hour): \$40

Program Summary:

Bright Sky Learning provides top quality research-based reading and math instruction to students in grades K-12. Bright Sky Learning's program design is based entirely upon locating gaps in student knowledge through assessments and filling in those gaps by breaking down the skills necessary for each individual student to learn. The remediation of these misses, lower level skills results in the ability to learn higher-level skills, resulting in increased student level of achievement. Through the use of assessments and working with parents and schools, individual instructional programs are designed to meet each student's needs. Tutoring will be one-on-one for systematic phonics and from 5 to 10 on one for comprehension and vocabulary building exercises and for math instruction. Each instructional lesson will be from one to one-and-a-half hours long. Program monitoring is done on an ongoing basis to ensure the student is progressing. The program takes on average about 14-16 weeks.

Approved by the State Board of Education

Jul 9, 2008

Cobb County Schools

C2 Education

Address: Contact Person: Natalie Martz

510 Pleasant Hill Road NW

Lilburn, GA - 30047

Email Address: natalie.martz@c2educate.com

Phone: (770) 717-1771

Website: www.c2educate.com

FAX: (770) 717-1783

Place of Service: Business

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish, Korean

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 3:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1800
Min. Number of Students (each district): None

Cost to District (per hour): 45

Program Summary:

C2 Educational Systems provides individualized tutoring to K-12 students in all academic areas. Each student is assessed prior to enrollment to determine strengths and weaknesses and to establish a customized program of instruction. Instruction is then delivered in 2-hour sessions by a highly qualified tutor with no more that 3 students per tutor. C2 offers tutoring after school Monday-Thursday and all day Saturday. C2 has an extraordinary track record in raising student achievement, helping all its Georgia students pass their state exams, boosting grade point averages and SAT scores. Instruction is tied to Georgia Performance Standards and can be include school assignments. Each center is conveniently located in a shopping center and is full equipped with all necessary curriculum materials and supplies.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 27, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Carter, Reddy, & Associates, Inc.

Address:

24123 Greenfield Road, Suite 307

Southfield, MI - 48075

Website: www.crandassociates.org

Contact Person: Julia Collier

Email Address: candr@crandassociates.org

Phone: (866) 903-7323 **FAX:** (248) 233-6173

Place of Service: Student Home, Internet/Online, Software Based, Distance Learning,

Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 8-1 non-computer/10-1 computer

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1500
Min. Number of Students (each district): 8
Cost to District (per hour): \$50.00

Program Summary:

Carrter, Reddy & Associates utilizes Reciprocal Teaching strategies to tutor students in reading and mathematics. In reading, depending on their age and skill level, they receive tutoring in phonics, phonemic awareness, vocabulary skills, comprehension, and oral reading fluency. English language learners receive tutoring based on their competence with English language.

In mathematics, students are tutotred in specific areas based on their needs: whole numbers, numeration, fractions, decimals, percents, geometry, pre-algebra, measurement, etc. They learn specific problem-solving strategies that help them maneuver mathematical equations.

Students are tutored in small groups for 20-23 sessions lasting one-two hours. After school session times range from 3-7pm. Potential facilities include homes of students, students' school(s), community centers, faith based centers, libaries, and C & R sites.

The techniques we employ have been validated and deemed effective by reading and learning research, and studies have shown that students improve in as little as 20 days of tutoring.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 15, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Challenging Failure

Address: Contact Person: Peter Shalinski

6380 Mill Creek Place

Douglasville, GA - 30135

Email Address: pshalinski@comcast.net

Website: Phone: (404) 444-7754

FAX: (770) 947-6603

Place of Service: Public Library, Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA

Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No

Specialty Languages, if any?

Subject(s) Served: English, Mathematics Grade(s) Served: 5-8

Student\Tutor Ratio: 4-1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 100
Min. Number of Students (each district): 14

Cost to District (per hour): \$50.00

Program Summary:

Challenging Failure (CF) specializes in helping students with disabilities, students at-risk, and students served under ESOL programs meet expectations. We provide small group instruction 1- 2 times a week up to 2 hours per session with a 1:4 tutor–student ratio.

What makes us unique is that we understand that not everyone learns the same way or at the same rate. If we want the student to succeed, we cannot continue to present concepts and skills the same old way, again and again. Instead CF concentrates on finding and using the instructional approaches that work best for each individual student based on their unique strengths and weaknesses. Our certified teachers are experts in using the alternative approaches that help each student understand, use and master the core concepts. This usually results in increased motivation because the students see they can learn and they want to be successful.

Our research- based materials are aligned to the Georgia Standards and have a proven track record in promoting student achievement. We use regular assessments to determine where the problem is for each student and develop goals based on their needs. Progress is reported bi-weekly to both parents and the home school.

We also invite parents to attend and participate in the tutoring sessions so they can further help their child at home. At Challenging Failure, we do not believe in student failure. When the student does not succeed despite regular attendance and participation, we believe the failure is ours. We did not find the approach that communicates that concept to the student. While we use technology for assessment, real people deliver instruction because only when the student and the teacher develop that personal bond, which computers can't, can real progress be made.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 10, 2008

Cobb County Schools

CKL

Address: Contact Person: Clifford Brazier

1541 Fordham Court

Atlanta, GA - 30306

Email Address: cbrazier@coolkidslearn.com

 Website:
 www.coolkidslearn.com

 Phone:
 (800) 959-0255

 FAX:
 (866) 892-2665

Place of Service: Student Home, Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA

Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish, French (incl. Patois) French Creole, Korean, Vietnamese

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 5:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 5000
Min. Number of Students (each district): 20

Cost to District (per hour): \$70

Program Summary:

CKL provides after-school and weekend tutoring in Reading/Language Arts and Math to grades K-12. Small groups (1-5 students) work with a tutor on their Individualized Educational Enrichment Plan. Plans take information using (1) previous standardized scores, (2) curriculum-based pre-tests (3) recommendations from the home room teacher and (4) parent input. Each student's plan is unique, emphasizing subjects and skills that the student needs to develop. For each subject, a clearly defined set of weekly skill-building goals is established. Students meet one or two times per week (1-2 hours per session) at their school or nearby locations (faith-based or community center or libraries). The program combines individualized instruction, ability grouping, and periodic assessment among other proven education strategies. Program goals are to increase student performance in key areas and build confidence in the ability to learn. CKL has a strong history of documented test score improvement and student success.

Approved by the State Board of Education

Jul 9, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Club Z! In-Home Tutoring

Address:

2440 Sandy Plains Road

Bld. 2, Suite 100 Marietta, GA - 30066

Website: http://academiccoaches.tripod.com

Contact Person: Scott Morchower

Email Address: myclubz@comcast.net

Phone: (770) 649-9488 **FAX:** (770) 992-6175

Place of Service: Student Home, Business, Community Center, Place of Religious

Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1000
Min. Number of Students (each district): 10

Cost to District (per hour): \$60

Program Summary:

Individualized, one-on-one or small group tutoring, (less than an 8:1 ratio), in the student's home or pre-arranged facility. Progress occurs because of the personal nature of the program, while supplementing classroom work. Experienced, qualified tutors are "matched" to the student in Reading, Language Arts and or/ Math. Parent insight, teacher feedback, and assessment testing form a program blueprint, and tutoring progresses as subject mastery is achieved. Following a Pre-test assessment, each student receives an "Academic Plan of Achievement and Goals". Teacher's feedback is requested to assist in preparing a program for each student. Daily Lessons are created for each student, and Bi-Weekly Progress Reports are provided. Using a final Post-test session, test data is compared to determine student improvement. Sessions are once to twice per week, not exceeding 2 hours, followed by a consultation. On average, improvement is one letter grade after three months. Four Year Proven Track Record serving underprivileged and low-income students for "No Child Left Behind", and CRCT prep courses. A minimum of 10 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

Approved by the State Board of Education
 Jul 11, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Club Z! Inc.

Address:

15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 185

Tampa, FL - 33647

Website: www.clubztutoring.com

Contact Person: Todd Walden

Email Address: ses@clubztutoring.com

Phone: 800-434-2582

FAX: 813-549-0185

Place of Service: Student Home, Business, Community Center, Place of Religious

Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish, German, Creole, French, Vietnamese, Japanese

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 10000

Min. Number of Students (each district): 5

Cost to District (per hour): \$45-\$65

Program Summary:

Club Z! Tutoring is the world's largest and most successful one-on-one in home tutoring company. Our program focuses on giving every student individualized attention. Students can choose from one-on-one tutoring, as well as small group instruction. The maximum student/teacher ratio for Club Z! small group instruction is 8:1. Both of these educational models are proven effective through scientifically-based research. Club Z! utilizes the Kaufman Test of Educational Achievement (KTEA), The Math Level Indicator, and the Reading Level Indicators as assessments. Student goals are set in accordance with pre-assessment results, conferences with parents, conferences with classroom teachers, state curriculum standards, and each student's local curriculum. On average, students who complete our program will see an increase in grade level equivalency of at least 1 grade level. On average, each Club Z! session lasts 1-3 hours and are held 1-4 times per week. Session time and length is customized for each student's needs. Instructional materials are directly correlated with Georgia State Standards. Materials may include lesson plans, worksheets, workbooks, newspaper, current event related topics, etc. A minimum of 5 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 8, 2006

Cobb County Schools

Community Reach Inc.

Address: Contact Person:

586 Lassiter Street

Riverdale, GA - 30274

Email Address: crireach@aol.com
Phone: (770) 603-9859

Website: none **FAX**: (770) 603-9859

Place of Service: Student Home, Internet/Online, Software Based, Business,

Geffry Tate

Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 1-8:1 (Non Computer-Based); 1-10:1 (Computer-Based)

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 2000 Min. Number of Students (each district): 5

Cost to District (per hour): \$48-In School or at out Facility; \$68 In-Home or any other location.

Program Summary:

Community Reach Inc. (CRI) is a high-quality, research-based instructional tutoring program. We have found in our eleven years of tutoring and working with students, that student must master the basics of math and reading in order to be successful in other content areas. CRI uses small groups of students to work on activities, problems and assignments; this will increase student mathematics and reading ability. CRI has found a minimum of 98% success rate with at risk and students with disabilities that complete our program, in the areas of Reading, English/language arts, Math, improvement in Attendance, Promotion Rates, Graduation Rates and Discipline which results in a positive impact on course grades. CRI sessions are 1 to 3 hours 2 days a week, students have a choice of attending sessions before school, after school, or on Saturdays, transportation is provided. We provide all instructional materials and supplies for our students, our instructors are highly qualified and motivated to teach.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 19, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Data Friendly, Inc.

Address:

520 North Delaware Avenue, Suite 202

Philadelphia, PA - 19123

Website: www.datafriendly@aol.com

Contact Person: Ronald Daniels

Email Address: datafriendly@aol.com

Phone: (215) 592-7150

FAX: (215) 592-7219

Place of Service:

Internet/Online, Software Based, Community Center, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided?

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12 Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): None Min. Number of Students (each district):

Cost to District (per hour):

Program Summary:

Data Friendly is a technology focused education company that offers unique and exciting education program to a minimum of 24 students per site. We provide Reading and Math tutoring to K-12 students and also provide Special Needs and English Language Learner tutoring. We provide tutoring after school 2 days per week at 2 hours per session or on Saturday's for 4 hours. We work to develop your child's study habits, test taking skills, reading and math abilities and writing skills using standards based and proven curriculum developed by prentice hall. In our program we identify the student's area of need, we develop an education plan design specifically to improve those areas of need, we used trained tutors, and we work closely with the school and parent to insure alignment. Parents and schools receive weekly updates and we offer a comprehensive test preparation course to prepare students for the standardized state test. In most cases, our tutoring takes place right at the child's school, however we do offer training at remote sites as well as distance learning.

> Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 17, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Dyslexia Institutes of America

Address:

6145 Barfield Road Suite 100

Atlanta, GA - 30328

Website: www.dyslexiaga.org

Contact Person: William V. Madigan

Email Address: www.madigan@dyslexiaga.org

(404) 459-5526

Phone: (678) 353-3339 FAX:

Place of Service: Internet/Online, Business

Time of Service: After School, Weekends Transportation Provided?

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Nο

Specialty Languages, if any? None

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English

Grade(s) Served: K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1 non-computer-based: 10:1 computer-based Dependent on location and enrollment date Max. Number of Students (all districts):

Min. Number of Students (each district): Cost to District (per hour): 75

Program Summary:

The Dyslexia Institutes of America provide evaluations and literacy training services to dyslexics. The evaluation segment consists of a battery of thirteen diagnostic tests to determine if dyslexia is present, the type and severity of the dyslexia and provide a basis for a therapy program. The therapy segment consists of programs developed for each individual (based on the diagnosis) that address both the cognitive and phonetic issues associated with dyslexia. Each individual program consist of 1 two-hour in clinic therapy session per week and 30 minutes of consistent home reinforcement (not teaching). All components of the therapy plan will be specific, measurable, action oriented, realistic, relevant and time specific. Only after an individual masters a certain level or sequence will they be allowed to progress to the next level. This "Mastery" allows the dyslexic to build on a solid cognitive and phonetic foundation and leads to independence.

Approved by the State Board of Education

Feb 9, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Fd	ucate	On	line

Address: Contact Person: Derek Abrams

506 S. Central Avenue

Baltimore, MD - 21202

Email Address: Derek.Abrams@educate-online.com
Phone: (410) 843-6861, (800) 417-3125

Website: www.educate-online.com FAX: (410) 843-6667

Place of Service: Internet/Online

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes are English Language Learners? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: 3-12 who are performing at instructional levels of 3-9 Student\Tutor Ratio: 1-3:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): No
Min. Number of Students (each district): 30 per LEA
Cost to District (per hour): Not to exceed \$95

Program Summary:

Educate Online, formerly Catapult Online is America's leading provider of live, personalized, at-home tutoring. Our programs in math and reading use individualized, direct instruction to address students' specific needs. Students take an online assessment at the beginning of the Educate Online Program to determine their individual skill gaps. Assessment scores are used to develop a Student Plan, containing a list of skills and goals that a student will aim to achieve during our program. Educate Online offers flexible scheduling, with sessions available seven days a week. Students typically complete 2-4 one-hour sessions per week. Students gain an average of more than one grade level in reading or math after completing 20 hours of instruction. Instruction takes place on a free computer provided by Catapult Online. Computers are "locked" only allowing access to Educate Online until the program has been completed. After successfully completing the program, students earn the right to keep their computer. A minimum of 30 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

Approved by the State Board of Education Apr 14, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Education Station

Address:

10106 W. San Juan Wy, Suite 100

Littleton, CO - 80127

Website: www.edstation.net

Contact Person: Heather Sporrer

Email Address: EducationStation@klcorp.com

Phone: (800) 246-2154 **FAX:** (800) 256-5993

Place of Service: Community Center, LEA Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-8
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): None

Min. Number of Students (each district): Muscogee-85; Bibb, Chatham, and Richmond-75; Atlanta City,

Fulton, Gwinnett, Cobb, DeKalb, and Clayton-48

Cost to District (per hour): \$45-75

Program Summary:

Education Station provides small group instruction for students in grades K-12 who are functioning at instructional levels K-8 in reading and 1-8 in mathematics. Students complete a pre-assessment which determines individual skill gaps, guides placement for instructional groups, and creates an individualized Student Plan. Our intensive research-based reading and math programs deliver results; students who received at least 20 hours of instruction in 2005-2006 showed gains of 55 scale score points in reading and 64 scale score points in math between pre and post-assessments. Most students will receive 2 or more, 60-90 minute sessions each week delivered at school sites, after the regular school day. Our small groups consist of a targeted Student/Instructor ratio of 8:1. We require the following minimum student enrollments 75 students per site for Bibb, Chatham, and Richmond Counties; 85 students per site for Muscogee County; and 48 students per site for all other counties.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 10, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Educational Access Center

Address:

3695 F Cascade Road, Suite 230

Atlanta, GA - 30331

Website: www.eacenter.net

1

Contact Person: Dr. Willis J. Collins

Email Address: wcollins@eacenter.net

Phone: (404) 348-4696 x710

FAX: (404) 348-4696

Place of Service: Student Home, Internet/Online, Software Based, Business,

Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes o are English Language Learners? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-8
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 4000 Min. Number of Students (each district): 15

Cost to District (per hour): \$50

Program Summary:

We primarily tutor children in small group following a cooperative learning approach. Students are assessed prior to instruction using the Gates-MacGinite reading test 4th edition as well as a screening by Kathy Ganske, Word Journeys. For Math, we apply the Georgia Department of Education online assessment tool published by The Riverside Publishing Company at www.regionq.georgiaoas.org. Following the assessments, we meet with the student and parent and ideally a school representative to devise an Individual Achievement Program where we identify learning goals, timelines, and reporting dates. A minimum of 15 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 17, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Educational Enterprises, Inc.

Address:

121 Luckie Street

Suite 100

Atlanta, GA - 30303

Website: www.eduent.com

1_ . ._ _ _ ..

Contact Person: Dr. Glenna C. Tyler

Email Address: eduent@mindspring.com

Phone: (404) 577-8711 **FAX:** (404) 477-3354

FAX: (404) 477-3354

Place of Service: Business, Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA

Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 400
Min. Number of Students (each district): 10
Cost to District (per hour): \$45-\$65

Program Summary:

Educational Enterprises offers a comprehensive tutorial program in the core subjects of Reading/Language Arts and Mathematics. We also focus on Test Taking and Study Skills to assist students in raising academic achievement. Our curriculum focuses on mastering basic skills at all levels. Pre-Tests are given at the beginning of our program to develop an individual learning plan for each in partnership with the school and parents. Post-Test are given at the end of the program to measure student academic growth. Tutoring is offered 2 days per week for 1.5 hours for week day programs and 3 hours per week on Saturdays.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 17, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Educational Tutorial Services

Address:

280 Cobb Parkway S., Suite C207

Marietta, GA - 30060

Website: www.educationaltutorialservices.com

Contact Person: Lisa Russell

Email Address: Irussell@educationaltutorialservices.com

Phone: (888) 705-6383 **FAX:** (888) 705-6383

Place of Service: Student Home, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12 Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1 Max. Number of Students (all districts): 225 Min. Number of Students (each district): 8

Cost to District (per hour): \$60.00

Program Summary:

Educational Tutorial Services provides in-home tutoring services in reading, English/language arts, and mathematics. Services are available after school, on weekends, and during the summer. Group tutoring is limited to 8 students at a time. The cost is \$25 per hour, per student with a miniumum of 8 students per LEA. Through a combination of customized supplemental materials (aligned to Georgia and district's content standards), sound teaching methods, and individualized learning plans, E.T.S. helps students measurably improve academic performance.

Teachers map instructions to learning needs and improve student achievement. Our pre and interim assessments by Pearson and Scholastic are designed to forecast student growth toward performance standards. They measure student progress and tie assessment to classroom instruction. Quantile measurements are used. It is our goal to provide tutoring assistance to all under achieving and low performing students to develop essential skills of meet content standards in reading ,language arts, and mathematics.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 10, 2008

Cobb County Schools

EduTech Cognitive Therapy, LLC

Address:

1750 Shiloh Road, Suite 223

Kennesaw, GA - 30144

Website: www.edutech4learning.com

Contact Person: Roderica James

Email Address: edutech4learning@yahoo.com

Phone: (888) 693-3883

FAX: (313) 340-0086

Place of Service: Student Home, Internet/Online, Software Based, Community Center,

Place of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No

Specialty Languages, if any?

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12 Student\Tutor Ratio: 10:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 300
Min. Number of Students (each district): 20
Cost to District (per hour): \$65.00

Program Summary:

EduTech Cognitive Therapy provides free on-line and off-line tutoring in reading and mathematics to K-12 students. Our tutoring program utilizes a variety of fun and effective techniques that are proven to help increase the academide achievement levels of all students, including those with special educational needs (e.g., LD, ADHD, ADD, Dyslexia, at risk for failing, and ELL-Spanish-speaking).

Our highly-qualifed tutors service students in schools, churches, provider site or in the home; and many are Sp. Ed. Certified. Students attend up to 6 hours per week, after school, weekends, also summer, and they receive a total of 32 hours of high-intensity tutoring in one-on-one or small group sessions. Tutors diagnose each student's needs, and prepare individualized learning plans that utilize direct tutor instruction and computer-based programs, designed to help increase academic achievement, and improvement learning and memory skills. Monthly progress is reported to parents and skills growth is measured at the end of the program.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Elite Education

Address:

Contact Person: Paula Nixon

2000 Riveredge Parkway NW Suite 885

Email Address: eliteeducationga@yahoo.com

Atlanta, GA - 30328

Phone: (866) 789-9972

Website: www.wjaxrc.com

FAX: (904) 779-0163

Place of Service:

Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: A

After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? Serves Students with Disabilities?

At Select Sites Only

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? N

Specialty Languages, if any?

Subject(s) Served: Reading, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 5000 Min. Number of Students (each district): 25

Cost to District (per hour): \$50.00-\$70.00

Program Summary:

Our program will use Direct Instruction, high participation, high interest curriculum materials. Assessments include pretest, posttest, and formative assessments. Pretest information is used to determine student's areas of weakness and to formulate the goals of the individual student plans.

Our program in Florida had a positive impact on 93% of the students who completed the program for reading/language arts and mathematics. 93% showed academic improvement. 91% demonstrated improved or good attendance. 95% demonstrated improved or good conduct and behavior.

Currently, 98% of the students have met the goals of the Individual Student Plan (ISP). 90% of the students who completed the program reported a postive impact. Tutoring sessions last up to two hours immediately after-school twice a week. Weekend tutoring is also up to four hours per weekend session. Tutoring sessions will be held at the school and curriculum materials will be provided.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2008

Cobb County Schools

eProgress Ac	ademy
--------------	-------

Address: Contact Person: Kelly Claibourne

4807 Evanswood Drive **Email Address:** kelly.claibourne@eprogessacademy.org Columbus, OH - 43229

Phone: (888) 678-6065 Website: http://eprogressacademy.com FAX: (614) 388-5803

> Student Home, Internet/Online, My Skills Tutor Place of Service:

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer Transportation Provided?

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish and French

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics Grade(s) Served:

K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 1:1 Max. Number of Students (all districts): 100 Min. Number of Students (each district): 8 Cost to District (per hour): \$50

Program Summary:

eProgress Academy uses MySkills Tutor, a research based curriculum software for both reading and mathematics, to deliver engaging instruction that challenges students. The first 10-15 minutes of each one hour session are spent introducing information to students. Then after logging in to MySkills Tutors students complete lessons that have been assigned based on pretest scores. During that time tutors address any confusion the student might have about the content. The last 5-10 minutes are used to discuss student progress with parents. Prior to sessions eProgress tutors gather information about the student's areas of weakness from the classroom teachers and parents. Tutors then set learning goals to be met during tutoring. At the first session students take a pretest to help tutors create the students curriculum. Online and in home tutoring options are available. A minimum of 8 students within one district is required for in-home service in any district.

Approved by the State Board of Education Aug 14, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Failure Free Reading

Address:

c/o William Harris, 205 Charnie Street

Thomasville, GA - 31792

Website: www.failurefree.com

Contact Person: Joseph F. Lockavitch

Email Address: ses@failurefree.com

Phone: (800) 542-2170

FAX: (704) 785-8940

Place of Service: Internet/Online, Software Based, Business, Community Center, Place

of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Language Learners? Yes
Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English

Grade(s) Served: K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 6-10:1 computer-based

Max. Number of Students (all districts): None
Min. Number of Students (each district): 5
Cost to District (per hour): \$35-\$45

Program Summary:

Failure Free reading is a research-proven language development, fluency and reading comprehension program founded in 1988. It has been implemented in thousands of schools across the United States with tens of thousands of students. FFR specialized in non readers, students receiving F's and special education. Failure Free reading always attempts to hire certified teachers with a special ed background. Services are delivered in small group instruction, using its award winning talking software instruction that turns the computer into a personal reading coach. Paper and pencil individual reinforcement workbooks and independent reading booklets are also included. Failure Free Reading is typically delivered in one-hour sessions, twice or more a week. An individualized pupil education plan is prepared for each student. Parents are notified of their child's progress on a regular basis and in a way that they can understand. A final report is submitted to the district at the end of services. A minimum of 5 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 26, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Graham Consulting Group

Address: Contact Person: Darrick Graham

6062 Idlewood Trace

Email Address: Darrick@grahameducation.com

 Website: www.Grahameducation.com
 Phone:
 770-289-1766

 FAX:
 770-323-3606

Place of Service: Student Home, Community Center

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: 1-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 5:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 500
Min. Number of Students (each district): 4
Cost to District (per hour): \$35-\$55

Program Summary:

Graham Consulting Group tutorials incorporate an intense focus on innovative and effective teaching and learning techniques, continuous assessments, and parental involvement. Our tutorials increase student academic achievement by providing a detailed curriculum that will drive students to mastery in the following areas: Reading, English, and Mathematics. Students are tutored in one-on-one/small group settings following an instructional plan based on their strengths and needs. Our tutorials have shown positive academic growth. For example, 90% of all students who have enrolled in our SAT/ACT preparation tutorials have achieved an increase of at least 200 points on their future standardized exams. In addition, 85% of all students who have participated in our Georgia High School Graduation Test tutorials have attained a minimal passing score in all subject areas. Moreover, 92% showed improvement in reading comprehension, 95% showed improvement in math. We require a minimum of 4 enrolled students for each participating LEA.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 8, 2006

Cobb County Schools

High Achievers

Address:

P.O. Box 3715

Alpharetta, GA - 30023

Website: www.highachievers.biz

Contact Person: Deborah Bethune

Email Address: iachieve@bellsouth.net

Phone: (770) 410-5885

FAX:

Place of Service:

Student Home, Provider Home, Internet/Online, Business,

Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer Time of Service:

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

> Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served:

Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1 non-computer based, 10:1 computer based

Max. Number of Students (all districts): Min. Number of Students (each district): 0

Cost to District (per hour): \$60 - \$70

Program Summary:

The National Reading Panel research fully supports the fundamental concepts and instructional design of the materials used. With over 20 years of experience as a educational consulting firm and 4 years as an Georgia SES Provider. Our mathematics program meets the most rigorous academic content standards with proven results and ensures universal access to both high and low achieving students. The model of instruction is taught by qualified instructors who consult, review, assess, plan, teach, and review the objectives aligned with state standards.

The session agenda includes implementing the student learning plan that is aligned with state standards and is established by reviewing the academic record, diagnostic test, teacher evaluation and parent/guardian recommendations. Over 75% of students passed CRCT, EOCT, and GHSGT. Over 70% of students scaled CRCT sores increased. Over 90% of students have increased their SAT/ACT test scores by 200 points, 86% increased state test scores by over 20 points, 90% showed improvement in reading comprehension, 93% showed improvement in math, while 89% improvement their academic grades. Progress reports and instructional materials are provided thou students will provide supplies.

Sessions are conducted in small groups for 2 hours twice/week Monday-Thursday and/or on Saturday at locations in the school districts such as schools, and libraries with a limited number of in-home instruction slots available.

*Content areas: Limited English Proficiency, Special Needs, SAT/ACT, EOCT, GHSGT, Math, Language Arts, Reading, Study Skills and Decision Making workshop.

> Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2008

Cobb County Schools

International After School Program

Address:

2329 Downing Street #53 Savannah, GA - 31404

Website: www.iaspgeorgia.com

Contact Person: Darryl Sawyers

Email Address: darrylsawyers@sbcglobal.net

Phone: (912) 228-2494 **FAX:** (313) 731-0222

Place of Service: Internet/Online, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? 40 different languages

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics Grade(s) Served: 2-8

Student\Tutor Ratio: 10:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 2000

Min. Number of Students (each district): 25

Cost to District (per hour): \$50

Program Summary:

Our onsite and computer based after school program provides meaningful learning experiences for students in language arts, mathematics, science, and world languages. Our program provides immediate feedback for our tutors, students and parents. Teachers and school leaders are also able to monitor student performances for a coordinated approach to improving student academic achievement. Students completing the onsite tutorial program and parents attending 4 tutoring sessions will receive a free home computer. Students will also be allowed continued access to our online curriculum for 1 year. IASP operates programs at local schools with at least 10 students enrolled into the program. We also operate Saturday programs to service students from surrounding local area schools. Our strictly computer based program is available to all students and the flat rate approved by the Georgia Department of Education applies to those parents selecting that option. Students are provided their computers upfront and instruction is through distance learning.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 23, 2007

Contact Title I with Questions at (404) 656-4028 Georgia Department of Education Kathy Cox, State Superintendent of Schools

Jul 18, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Key Enhancement Learning Center

Address:

2321 Peach Orchard Road
Augusta, GA - 30904

Website: www.keyenhancement.com

Contact Person: Doris Mitchell

Email Address: keyenhancement@yahoo.com

Phone: (706) 790-1599 **FAX:** (706) 790-1598

Place of Service: Student Home, Provider Home, Business, Community Center, Place

of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: 1-8
Student\Tutor Ratio: 6:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 300
Min. Number of Students (each district): 25
Cost to District (per hour): \$40.00

Program Summary:

The Key Enhancement Learning Center (KELC) provides high quality, research-based tutoring that is designed to increase student achievement. We help students reach their potential by building on strengths, remediating skill deficits and utilizing strategies that help enourage academic and social success.

Key Enhancement specialize in helping children master academic skills, get better grades, achieve higher standardized test scores, and gain the confidence and motivation needed to succeed inside and outside the classroom. Our instructional strategies include: Individualized One to One Instruction, Small Group learning, Peer Tutoring and a Positive Learning Environment. Students are tutored Monday thru Thursday after school for two hours each day, weekends from 8:00am - 12:00pm., and during summer Monday-Thursday for 4 hours each day.

Key Enhancement also utilizes computer-base assessments, and tutorials such as AAA Math, RHL School, Teach-nology, and Reading Comprehension Connections. In addition, Key Enhancement utilizes the Criterion Reference Competency Test (CRCT) tutorial websites.

Approved by the State Board of Education Oct 23, 2007

Cobb County Schools

KnowledgePoints of Alpharetta

Address: Contact Person: Erik Johnsson

229 Grandmar Chase

Canton, GA - 30115

Email Address: crabapple@knowledgepoints.com

 Canton, GA = 30115
 Phone:
 (770) 240-0936

 Website: www.knowledgepoints.com
 FAX:
 (770) 240-0937

Place of Service: Business, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12 Student\Tutor Ratio: 3:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 80 at the business location, 200 at LEA

Min. Number of Students (each district): 24 per LEA Facility; No minimum at provider's facility

Cost to District (per hour): \$35-\$46

Program Summary:

KnowledgePoints' director is a certified teacher who has been extensively trained. We begin with a battery of diagnostic tests, pinpointing each student's specific needs. An individual plan is written from our library of more than 20,000 lessons from nationally recognized publishers including McGraw-Hill. Each student's unique plan is reviewed with the parent to establish goals. Students attend between 2 and 4 sessions weekly. Each session is one hour in length, offered after school Monday through Thursday, with no homework. There are 3 students/tutor. Our motivational system provides positive reinforcement. Individual learning is reviewed and updated after every session; when a student masters a new skill, they immediately move up to the next level. Parents are updated at least biweekly, and teachers and the school district, monthly. Dr. Litzenberger's 2005 study showed our program is highly effective for students of all ethnic and gender groups. There is no minimum at KnowledgePoints' site but a minimum of 24 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin at a district site.

Approved by the State Board of Education Feb

Feb 9, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Laureate Training Center

Address:

105 Commerce Drive, Suite A Favetteville, GA - 30214

Website: www.laureatetrainingcenter.com

Contact Person: Carla B. Jones

Email Address: laureate_training@yahoo.com

Phone: (770) 719-5445 **FAX:** (770) 719-1237

Place of Service: Student Home, Business

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes
Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No
Specialty Languages, if any? None

Subject(s) Served: English, Mathematics, Phonics & Spelling

Grade(s) Served: K-12 Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 500 per site/county

Min. Number of Students (each district): 100 Cost to District (per hour): \$45

Program Summary:

Laureate Training Center, Inc. will ensure that each student is provided an ample opportunity for skill development along with advanced competencies. All staff members of Laureate Training Center, Inc. currently hold approved qualifications to maintain Approval status as a Supplemental Education Service Provider. The program to be implemented as a supplement to the local school curriculum will be Saxon Math K-12, Saxon Phonics & Spelling K-12 and Kansas Writing Strategies-Language Arts. Laureate's use of the Saxon Math, Phonics/Spelling, provides detailed correlation to GPS and Georgia's Quality Core Curriculum standards for each grade level. Once targeted areas are determined an instructional program will be prescribed. Student progress will be tracked at every session with the student through skill checks. Laureate Training Center is a statewide provider and requires a minimum of 100 students outside the Atlanta area. Tutorial Hours are as follows: Monday-Friday 3:30 pm-7:30 pm (In-Home Setting or In-School Setting), Saturday sessions will be held at Provider's site from 10:00 am-1:00 pm.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 20, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Learning Essentials, Inc.

Address: Contact Person:

P.O. Box 82657 Email Address: learningessentialsinc@yahoo.com

Conyers, GA - 30013 Phone: (404) 207-2962

Website: none FAX:

Place of Service: Student Home, Business, Community Center, Place of Religious

Tamara Montgomery

Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish
Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-8 Student\Tutor Ratio: 1-8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 200 students per site

Min. Number of Students (each district): 5
Cost to District (per hour): \$60

Program Summary:

Learning Essentials provides services for students in grades K-8. Our main goals are to help students improve Reading, English/Language Arts and Math skills; reach grade level; enhance their educational performance in school. We use an explicit, intensive, tutor-directed method of teaching that carefully articulates lessons ensuring consistency needed to replicate high levels of achievement in every classroom. Each child is given a pre-assessment used to develop a performance plan for that student. The plan is submitted to the parent/legal guardian for review. We begin tutoring the student once the parent/guardian has reviewed and signed the performance plan. A post-assessment is given at the end of the agreed upon sessions to chart the student's progress. Tutorial sessions are three days per week and two hours per session. Sessions are held: after-school (3:30PM - 6:00PM), Saturdays (9:00AM - 12:00PM), and summers (8:00AM - 12:00PM). Summer sessions are weekdays only. We provide instructional materials.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Learning First Educational Services, Inc.

Address:

_

Contact Person: Gloria Harris

4712 Memorial Drive Building E

Email Address: gharris@learningfirst-ga.com

Decatur, GA - 30032

Phone: (404) 499-9046, (404) 499-9046

Website: www.learningfirst-ga.com

FAX: (404) 499-9047

Place of Service:

Provider Home, Business, Community Center, Place of Religious

Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: /

After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No

Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: English, Mathematics, Science, Social Studies

Grade(s) Served: 11-12 Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 400 per year

Min. Number of Students (each district): 5

Cost to District (per hour): \$46.00

Program Summary:

Our program prepares 11th and 12th graders for the Georgia High School Graduation Tests in Science, Social Studies, Mathematics, and English. Students can take up to two subjects at a time. We serve regular education, ESL students, and students with disabilities. Our 30 hour program is very structured and is designed to help students gain the skills and knowledge to pass the GHSGT. In the past two years our students have been very successful in passing the GHSGT. Tutotrial session are held during the week and on Saturdays in small groups. We provide all workbooks and study guides.

Also, as part of the turoring program, our company writes VARIANCE LETTERS for eligible students who have scored between 494-499 on the various GHGST.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Mainly Math

Address:

822 Wynfield trace Norcross, GA - 30092

Website: www.mainly-math.blogspot.com

Contact Person: Thomas Wohlbach **Email Address:** twtennis@hotmail.com

Phone: (770) 715-7052 FAX: (770) 263-6699

Place of Service: Student Home, Community Center, LEA Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer Transportation Provided?

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any?

Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics, Social Studies Grade(s) Served: K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1 Max. Number of Students (all districts): 150 Min. Number of Students (each district): Cost to District (per hour): 75

Program Summary:

Mainly Math specializes in providing expert instruction geared specifically for your child. I currently do most of the tutoring on a one-on-one basis. I hold a Master's degree in Education, taught high school math, tutored for over 20 years, and scored in the top 1% on both the math SAT and math GRE (800-perfect score). I've also successfully completed the "Georgia teaching of reading" course and have helped hundreds of children improve their reading skills. My research-based teaching methods have been proven to increase test scores, improve SAT scores, and raise class grades. Tutoring is usually for an hour once a week in your home or if preferred a local community center or participating school. our goal is not only to improve your child's skills and understanding but to also instill confidence and a love of learning. We specialize in math, reading, language arts and social studies.

> Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Math & Reading Wizards (offered through The National Lighthouse Foundation)

Address: Contact Person: J.R. Henderson 3166 Robinwood Trail

Decatur, GA - 30034

Email Address: jrhenderson@nlhf.org
Phone: (404) 374-6249

Place of Service: Student Home, Business, Community Center, LEA Facility

(404) 876-5615

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes
Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes
Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

FAX:

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1000

Min. Number of Students (each district): 10 for each LEA outside metro Atlanta

Cost to District (per hour): 45

Program Summary:

Website: www.nlhf.org

Math & Reading Wizards is a tutorial program based on the use of worksheets that incorporate basic Math & Reading techniques. Each student is given an initial pre-assessment test in both math and reading. Next the student's achievement goal is tailored according to his/her assessment scores. Our program has a 95% proven effectiveness rate. By building upon the foundation established in schools, we are able to utilize repetition and basic conceptualization techniques that can be transferred in short 1 hour sessions twice a week immediately after school. Available for grades k-12, our services are given in home, local schools, and community centers. Traditional paper and pencil skills are emphasized through out the program but are supplemented by outside reading, flashcards, and other technology components. Outside metro Atlanta, a minimum of 10 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

Approved by the State Board of Education Oct 25, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Net Tutor™

Address:

4515 George Road, Suite 340

Tampa, FL - 33634

Website: www.link-systems.com

Contact Person: David E. Kephart

Email Address: dkephart@link-systems.com

Phone: (813) 674-0660 x207

FAX: (813) 674-0040

Place of Service: Internet/Online, Software Based, Distance Learning

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Mathematics Grade(s) Served: 4-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: 1:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 3200

Min. Number of Students (each district): No Minimum

Cost to District (per hour): \$45

Program Summary:

NetTutor™ is web-based, allowing students to use their own computer to access learning materials in a non-linear fashion or in real-time with live tutors. Parents and divisions are provided with the tools needed for easy management of and reporting on student attendance and curricular progress through our Parental Notification technology. Upon enrollment, students take an initial Pretest on their entire grade-level curriculum in Mathematics. A set of individualized goals – a series of Lesson Plans – is created for the student, designed to bring him/her from their current understanding of the curriculum to the division/parent goals. A schedule is created for each student such that a total of 30 instructional/tutorial session hours in Mathematics is scheduled @ 1-unlimited hours per week. NetTutor ™ SES tutors are available after school hours (3pm – 9pm EST Monday – Friday) during the academic year. NetTutor ™ users, on average, increase their achievement test scores by one letter grade.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 19, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Neyt	Level	I eai	rnına
IICAL		LCu	

Address: Contact Person: Clifford Brazier

1541 Fordham Court

Atlanta, GA - 30306

Email Address: akilpatrick@nextlevellearning.org

 Atlanta, GA = 30306
 Phone:
 (800) 959-0255

 Website:
 www.nextlevellearning.org
 FAX:
 (866) 892-2665

Place of Service: Student Home, Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA

Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 5:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 5000
Min. Number of Students (each district): 20

Cost to District (per hour): \$70

Program Summary:

Next Level Learning provides after-school and weekend tutoring in Reading/Language Arts and Math to grades K-12. Small groups (1-5 students) work with a tutor on their Individualized Educational Enrichment Plan. Plans take information using (1) previous standardized scores, (2) curriculum-based pre-tests, (3) recommendations from the home room teacher and (4) parent input. Each student's plan is unique, emphasizing subjects and skills that the student needs to develop. For each subject, a clearly defined set of weekly skill-building goals is established. Students meet one or two times per week (1-2 hours per session) at their school or nearby locations (faith-based or community centers or libraries). The program combines individualized instruction, ability grouping, and periodic assessment among other proven educational strategies. Program goals are to increase student performance in key areas and build confidence in the ability to learn. Next Level Learning has a strong history of documented test score improvement and student success.

Approved by the State Board of Education

Jul 9, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Address:

699 Rountree Road

Suite E

Riverdale, GA - 30274

Website: n/a

Contact Person: Patricia De'Shazior Hill

Email Address: pinocchiopalace@bellsouth.net

Phone: (770) 907-9611 **FAX:** (770) 907-9908

Place of Service: Business, Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA

Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes
Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No
Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 5:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 300
Min. Number of Students (each district): 20

Cost to District (per hour): \$60

Program Summary:

Pinocchio Palace assures that services are consistent with the instructional program of the local school district, with Georgia's Core Curriculum and with the Georgia Standards and Performances. The instructors are certified teachers, para-professionals, and college students who are trained to use AGS materials along with a variety of other materials (Spectrum, Series, Creative Teaching Press-Advantage, Soaring Scores for Georgia-Steck-Vaughn Berrent, Langauge, and Touch Math) that use activities to build skills and comprehension while preparing the student for standardized tests. Students' weaknesses and strengths are identified through a diagnostic approach assessing reading, mathematical, and language arts skills to determine the student's educational plan of remediation and enrichment. We offer diagnostics with scores. Reliable testing and retesting capabilities are available with pre and post norms. Accommodations for students with disabilities will be considered with the suggested modifications of an I.E.P.-such as extra time, readers, multiple testing sessions, direction clarification, magnification, etc.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 25, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Porter Education and Communications, Inc.

Address:

1101 Mercantile Lane

Suite 292

Upper Marlboro, MD - 20774

Website: www.portereducational.com

Contact Person: Marcus Crosby

Email Address: mcrosby@portereducational.com

Phone: (866) 372-7427 **FAX:** (301) 577-8926

Place of Service: Student Home

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 1:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 300

Min. Number of Students (each district): None
Cost to District (per hour): \$50.00

Program Summary:

For nearly 10 years, Porter Education and Communications, Inc. have been implementing its home based instructional program in nearly 50 urban and inner cities across America including the State of Georgia for the past two years. PE&C has helped approximately 89% percent of its participating students to reach grade level proficiency in reading and math by the end of their instructional program. Our home based instructional program is delivered at home with a student/teacher ratio of 1:1 through 1:3 for sibling groups in the same home. Instructional session occurs twice per week for 1.5 hours per session. On average, each child receives 30 hours of instructional service. Our program requires the implementation of a three–pronged instructional strategy with all students. Based on the results of the Basic Achievement Skills Inventory (BASI) initial assessment of the students' academic skill level, our management team will work closely with the instructor to design a program catered for each individual child. The managers of PE&C require continuous professional development of the faculty and staff, in addition to frequent staff meetings that clarify the importance of instruction that will lead to student achievement. All materials such as Encore Education, Henry Holt And Company, Houghton-Mifflin and McGraw-Hill Learning Materials just to name a few, are available for all instructors. PE&C also uses technology to provide remote instructional materials through web-based resources such as edhelper.com. All instructors are provided with access to this site for materials such as help with lesson plan development, creation of worksheets and quizzes in the area of content. Instructors are aware that all skills taught and materials used must be aligned with state standards.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 27, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Project Rebound Inc, dba PRI Youth Development Institute

Address:

1170 Brown Avenue

Suite B

Columbus, GA - 31906

Website: www.projectreboundinc.org

Contact Person: Dr. J. Aleem Hud

Email Address: projectrebound@knology.net

Phone: (706) 221-4830

FAX: (706) 324-7099

Place of Service: Provider Home, Business

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only Serves Students with Disabilities? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: 4-12 Student\Tutor Ratio: 1-8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 300

Min. Number of Students (each district): 5 students per subject

Cost to District (per hour): \$50

Program Summary:

All teaching staff at Project Rebound, Inc. is highly qualified to provide service in instructional areas. Staff is also trained to appropriately apply the strategies and techniques of the curriculum. Assessment is on-going and utilizes "Readability" and "Lexile" systems primarily to gauge the general literacy starting point for each student and provide measures for subsequent progress. The anticipated goal of the program is to increase student CRCT scores in excess of 300. Each session is a 3-hour block, 1 hour per subject. The instructional materials include discipline – based theatre education, action strategies, educational software, base-line curriculum and more. A minimum of 5 students per subject per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 27, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Reading, Writing, And Arithmetic Tutorial Service

Address: Contact Person: Audrey Ketchup 119 Vickery Lane **Email Address:** ketchjojo@aol.com Savannah, GA - 31410

Phone: (912) 484-3942 Website: www.readwritearith.com FAX: (912) 898-8057

> Place of Service: Student Home, Provider Home, Community Center, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Nο

Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-8 Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1 Max. Number of Students (all districts): Min. Number of Students (each district): 20

Cost to District (per hour):

Program Summary:

Reading, Writing, and Arithmetic is geared to helping students in need of academic challenges, reinforcement, and support in specific subject areas for K-8grade students. Our research based curricula, produced by Options Publishing, consist of diagnostic instruction, practice, and assessments to foster academic achievement, enhancement, and success.

We make every effort to hire teachers as tutors in their schools. After two years as a Georgia SES Provider, our students are averaging a grade level increase in reading or math.

We make every effort to accommodate students by providing transportation at select sites. Tutoring hours are twice weekly (1-2 hrs. sessions) after school from 3-7. Saturday sessions are from 9-11am. We provide in-home tutoring by appointment. Tutorial sessions are held at LEA locations, student's home, or our headquarters.

A minimum of 20 students must be enrolled at each local school to get the tutorial service.

After completing our program, students will be provided hardware and software to maximize use of online services offered by Title1 Parent Centers, the LEA, and the Georgia Department of Education.

> Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Reunited & Counseling & Training, LLC

Address:

Contact Person: Ronald K. Dancy

143 New Street

Email Address: rondancy@netzero.net

Decatur, GA - 30039 Phone: (404) 687-9188

Website: www.reunitedcounseling.com FAX: (404) 687-9189

Place of Service: Student Home, Internet/Online, Business, Community Center, LEA

Facility

Time of Service:

Transportation Provided? Yes
Serves Students with Disabilities? No
Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No

Specialty Languages, if any?

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: 3-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 200
Min. Number of Students (each district): 10

Cost to District (per hour): \$65.00

Program Summary:

Reunited's educational staff has over 50 years combined experience in educational services. As a new Georgia SES Provider Reunited's staff has collectively developed instructional methods that are student-centered and researched based. Tutoring sessions include small group (8:1) or 1:1 instruction depending on students' needs. We offer a curriculum that is very "handson" and interactive to deepen students' understanding of subject matter and hold their interest. Our reading recovery program integrates the reading process, comprehension, vocabulary, fluency, and writing and is designed to motivate students to read for both information and enjoyment. Our math program helps students build their basic math skills and learn skills and concepts crucial to achieving grade-level success.

Tutoring sessions are offered twice per week for one and a half hours at the student's neighborhood school, or in their home. Alternatively, students may elect to attend a three hour tutoring session on Saturday mornings at our office, or a satellite location.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 27, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Saint Paul Leadership Academy

Address: Contact Person: Mrs. Shann Johnson

1540 Pryor Road, SW

Atlanta, GA - 30315

Email Address: Shann.johnson@mindspring.com

Phone: (678) 886-3265, (404) 635-7733

Website: None FAX:

Place of Service: Internet/Online, Business, Community Center, Place of Religious

Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No Specialty Languages, if any? None

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: 1-8
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 150
Min. Number of Students (each district): 8
Cost to District (per hour): \$45.00

Program Summary:

St. Paul Leadership Academy has over 7 years in working with youth and 3 years as a SES Provider. We use Princeton Review SideStreets Curriculum in Math and we focus on grades 1-8 with all instructional materials provided to each student. We also use pre and post tests to accurately assess our students. Daily worksheets, skills workbooks and individual goals are targeted each week. Our sessions are 2-3 days per week with 2 hours per session.

Pryor Road Community Redevelopment Corporation d.b.a. Saint Paul Leadership Academy is designed to establish a high performing partnership between the community, church, and schools. The goal of the program is to enhance the learning and educational study habits of students within the community. Satin Paul Leadership Academy offers programs that will focus on achieving higher test scores and academic tutoring services in reading, mathematics, and language arts, while incorporating technological competence and leadership skills. Specific milestones are established and will be monitored throughout the program to insure that the students and parents will increase participation and literacy levels. The program includes two hour sessions three times a week which will focus on reading recovery and mathematics skills that contribute to towards academic gain. Technology is a rapidly growing industry; therefore, we have incorporated our computer lab to enhance students' technological skills.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 14, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Shallowford Road KnowledgePoints

Address: Contact Person: Erik Johnsson

229 Grandmar Chase

Canton, GA - 30115

Email Address: shallowford@knowledgepoints.com

 Website:
 www.knowledgepoints.com

 Phone:
 (770) 645-8888

 FAX:
 (770) 645-8833

Place of Service: Business, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12 Student\Tutor Ratio: 3:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 80 at the business location, 200 at LEA

Min. Number of Students (each district): 24 per LEA Facility; No minimum at provider's facility

Cost to District (per hour): \$35-\$46

Program Summary:

KnowledgePoints' director is a certified teacher who has been extensively trained. We begin with a battery of diagnostic tests, pinpointing each student's specific needs. An individual plan is written from our library of more than 20,000 lessons from nationally recognized publishers including McGraw-Hill. Each student's unique plan is reviewed with the parent to establish goals. Students attend between 2 and 4 sessions weekly. Each session is one hour in length, offered after school Monday through Thursday, with no homework. There are 3 students/tutor. Our motivational system provides positive reinforcement. Individual learning is reviewed and updated after every session; when a student masters a new skill, they immediately move up to the next level. Parents are updated at least biweekly, and teachers and the school district, monthly. Dr. Litzenberger's 2005 study showed our program is highly effective for students of all ethnic and gender groups. There is no minimum at KnowledgePoints' site but a minimum of 24 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin at a district site.

Approved by the State Board of Education Feb 9, 2007

Contact Title I with Questions at (404) 656-4028 Georgia Department of Education Kathy Cox, State Superintendent of Schools

Jul 18, 2008

Cobb County Schools

SmartKids 1-Dallas, Inc. d/b/a KnowledgePoints

Address:
Contact Person: Jacalynn A. Adams
6259 Braidwood Way
Email Address: kwadams@bellsouth.net

 Acworth, GA - 30101
 Phone:
 678-354-7590

 Website: www.knowledgepoints.com
 FAX:
 678-354-7597

Place of Service: Business, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 3:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 75

Min. Number of Students (each district): 6 per LEA facility; No minimum at provider's site

Cost to District (per hour):

Program Summary:

KnowledgePoints' director is a certified teacher who has been extensively trained. We begin with a battery of diagnostic tests, pinpointing each student's specific needs. An individual plan is written from our library of more than 20,000 lessons from nationally recognized publishers including McGraw-Hill. Each student's unique plan is reviewed with the parent to establish goals. Students attend between 2 and 4 sessions weekly. Each session is one hour in length, offered after school Monday through Thursday, with no homework. There are 3 students/tutor. Our motivational system provides positive reinforcement. Individual learning is reviewed and updated after every session; when a student masters a new skill, they immediately move up to the next level. Parents are updated at least biweekly, and teachers and the school district, monthly. Dr. Litzenberger's 2005 study showed our program is highly effective for students of all ethnic and gender groups. There is no minimum at our facility but a minimum of 6 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin at a district facility.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 8, 2006

Cobb County Schools

Success	Tutori	ing C	enter,	Inc.
---------	--------	-------	--------	------

Address: Contact Person: Cynthia Larkin

8468 Highway 85

Riverdale, GA - 30238

Email Address: successlearning@bellsout.net

Website: None Phone: (678) 479-8044

FAX: (678) 479-8043

Place of Service: Business

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No Specialty Languages, if any? N/A

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-8
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 75
Min. Number of Students (each district): N/A

Cost to District (per hour): 40.00

Program Summary:

Success Tutoring Centers, Inc, (STC) is the best kept secret in Riverdale, Georgia. We provide a solid foundation for learning in a non-threatening atmosphere where only certified teachers are meeting the individual needs of our students. We begin with a pre-assessment of basic knowledge and understanding to establish a personal profile and to determine biweekly goals. our instructional program is a proven, effective, comprehensive academic program for diagnosing and improving skills in reading, language arts, and math. The flexibility allow for customizable assignments to meet individual student needs. With dedication from students, teachers, and parents, we are determined to leave no child behind but to strive for academic excellence.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 10, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Sylvan Buckhead-Vinings

Address:

3220 Cobb Parkway, SE Suite 202

Atlanta, GA - 30339

Website: www.sylvanbuckheadvinings.com

Contact Person: Jesse Frasier

Email Address: jessefrasier@bellsouth.net

(770) 988-3179

Phone: (770) 988-3178

Place of Service: Business, Place of Religious Worship

Time of Service: After School

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

FAX:

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 125
Min. Number of Students (each district): no

Cost to District (per hour): \$45.00

Program Summary:

Sylvan Learning Center has been providing tutoring to more than 2 million students over 25 years. Our instruction is based on individual students' academic assessments. Based on the results of these assessments, we design a program that highlights and addresses an individual students' academic needs. Then once we have determined the specific academic needs of a student, through mastery learning we remediate skill gaps. Our materials encompass a wide variety of research based and nationally recognized books, hands-on manipulatives and computer software. We meet with parents at least once a month and discuss their child's growth and progress in our program. We evaluate academic growth every thirty-six hours with a progress test that is a nationally recognized test of achievement. Our approach to Supplemental Education is based on reliable research, common sense, and best practices. A minimum of 40 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 10, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Teach Them to Read, Inc.!

Address:

1510 Calloway Loop Conyers, GA - 30012

Website: www.teachthemtoread.com

Contact Person: Amanda Deal

Email Address: goblee@bellsouth.net

Phone: (770) 602-0370 **FAX:** (770) 602-0701

Place of Service: Student Home, Provider Home, Business, Community Center, Place

of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? Yes Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes o are English Language Learners? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? No Subject(s) Served: Reading Grade(s) Served: K-8

Student\Tutor Ratio: 6-8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 120 at each local LEA

Min. Number of Students (each district): 6 at appoximately the same reading level

Cost to District (per hour): \$60.00

Program Summary:

EDNA is an intervention program that identifies and accelerates at-risk readers in their reading abilities. Based on a set of strategic, flexible learning fundamentals, EDNA produces near perfect results. 98% of all children are reading at their grade placement by the end of third grade. It is important to understand that reading failure occurs not due to deficiencies in these children but rather because to programs fail to address specific road blocks inherent in these children. The EDNA technique is specifically designed for this group of at-risk readers in grades Kindergarten through 8th grade. It is a supplemental instructional reading program designed to accelerate students in their reading abilities. A minimum of 6 students per district must enroll in order for the program to begin.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 27, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Terry Learning Center of Georgia

Address: Contact Person: Mashaun Terry

810 Brockett Way

Clarkston, GA - 30021

Email Address: Info@terrylearning.com

Website: www.terrylearning.com Phone: (770) 908-2766

FAX: (216) 916-4300

Place of Service: LEA Facility

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No

Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1000
Min. Number of Students (each district): 10

Cost to District (per hour): \$75

Program Summary:

Terry Learning provides small group instruction in math and reading for children in grades K-12 who are performing below grade level. Our main goal is to help children in grades K-12 who live in the State of Georgia to perform above grade level in math and reading. Using certified and trained teachers from the schools and districts where Terry Learning serves, students will receive instruction 3-4 times a week. Programs will usually take place after school or on weekends running between 1.5 and 2 hours weekdays, and a maximum of 4 hours on weekends. Class sizes will be held to an average of 8 students to 1 instructor. Programs will be offered in the fall, winter, and spring primarily; however, a summer option is available. We generally offer our programs on the school sites, but on request we can offer our program at community centers. The "minimum" number of students is ten per district.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 17, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Tower Educational Consulting Group

Address:

10401 Ivygate Avenue Jonesboro, GA - 30238

Website: www.towereducation.com

Contact Person: Michael L. Tower

Email Address: info@towereducation.com

Phone: (770) 477-6835 FAX: (770) 477-6836

Place of Service: Student Home, Business, Community Center, Place of Religious

Worship, LEA Facility

After School, Weekends, Summer Time of Service:

Transportation Provided? Serves Students with Disabilities? Nο Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics Grade(s) Served:

K-12

Student\Tutor Ratio: Max. Number of Students (all districts): 2000 Min. Number of Students (each district): 5 Cost to District (per hour): \$50

Program Summary:

Tower Educational Consulting Group is a full service educational consulting firm specializing in the delivery of highly individualized, one-on-one instruction in the comfort and security of the clients' own home. At T.E.C.G., we provide intense and extensive research based diagnostic testing to determine the ability level of the student. We then prescribe academic goals directly aligned with new Georgia GPS and QCC Standards for the students to achieve. Our standard mode on instruction requires rigorous one hour Math sessions twice per week as well as rigorous one hour Reading/Language Arts sessions twice per week. We operate from the after school hours of 2:30 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. on weekdays and from 7:00 a.m. -8:30 p.m. on weekends and during the summer. Our tutors are highly qualified and our program has a proven track record for increasing the academic achievement of students in low – performing schools.

Approved by the State Board of Education Oct 25, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Tutor Zone, LLC

Address:

300 Village Green Circle

Suite 201

Smyrna, GA - 30080

Website: www.tutorzone1.com

Contact Person: Kimberly Smith

Email Address: Info@tutorzone1.com

Phone: (678) 669-1861

FAX: (678) 669-1861

Place of Service: Student Home, Internet/Online, Business, Community Center, Place

of Religious Worship, LEA Facility

Time of Service: After School, Summer

Transportation Provided? No Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 17-20
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 200
Min. Number of Students (each district): 10

Cost to District (per hour): \$43

Program Summary:

Tutor Zone provides reading and math instruction for K-12 students. We provide instruction in the student's home, at public libraries, community centers, churches, and schools. Each student is given an individualized lesson plan based upon pre-test scores and frequent assessments. We prepare students for the CRCT and End of Course Tests. Our standards are based upon the Georgia Performance Standards. Sessions are held once to twice a week for an hour, with a maximum of two hours a week.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 16, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Tuto	rial	Services

Address: Contact Person: Kristie Schaufele.

 17109 Ecorse Road
 Email Address: kschaufele@tutorialservices.org

 Allen Park, MI - 48101
 Phone: (313) 292-2076, (313) 292-2076

Website: www.tutorialservices.org FAX: (313) 383-7575

Place of Service: Provider Home, Internet/Online, Distance Learning

Time of Service: Before School, After School, Weekends, Summer Transportation Provided? No

Serves Students with Disabilities? Yes Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes

Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish
Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 10:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1000
Min. Number of Students (each district): No

Cost to District (per hour): \$50

Program Summary:

Tutorial Services is a company that offers a web-based solution to students. We provide a FREE COMPUTER to those families that need one. We use Compass Learning as our tutoring program. Lessons are developed in reading and mathematics based on the child's needs. Instruction varies by how long each student needs to complete the activity. Since our program operates 24/7, your student can work anytime, day or night, as long as they can access the Internet. Our licensed teachers will monitor your student's assignments and report to you every four (4) weeks on their progress. We will use phone calls and mailed progress reports. As the 21st century moves forward, computers play a huge role in your child's education. We provide your son/daughter the tools necessary to be successful in tomorrow's world. Our slogan, "Making a Difference, One Student at a Time", is promise to you and your child.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jun 27, 2008

Cobb County Schools

uKnow

Address:

400 Galleria Parkway

Suite 1950

Atlanta, GA - 30339

Website: www.u-know.com

Contact Person: Secil Ozturk

Email Address: sozturk@u-know.com

Phone: (202) 293-2332

FAX: (202) 330-5520

Place of Service: Business, Community Center, Place of Religious Worship, LEA

Facility

Time of Service: After School, Weekends, Summer

Transportation Provided? No

Serves Students with Disabilities? No

Serves Students who are English Language Learners? Yes Specialty Languages, if any? Spanish

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 8:1

Max. Number of Students (all districts): 1000

Min. Number of Students (each district): 10

Cost to District (per hour): 47

Program Summary:

uKnow offers a small-group tutoring program in grades K-12 in reading/language arts and mathematics with highly qualified instructors and curriculum with proven results. uKnow targets Title I students in all of its programs and positively affects both standardized test scores and academic performance. Students will be assessed before the program begins, the results of which, along with parent and teacher input, will be included in the development of each student's goal plan. During the school year, sessions will run for two hours--3:30-5:30 p.m. on weekdays and 1:00-3:00 p.m. on weekends-- and will run twice per week and once per weekend, if needed. During the summer, each session will run for four hours--from 1:00-5:00 p.m.-- and will run Monday through Friday. A minimum of ten students is required to run the program. Services will be provided at the students' schools; all necessary materials will be provided to the students.

Approved by the State Board of Education Dec 28, 2007

Cobb County Schools

Vision Tutoring, LLC.

Address:

P. O. Box 834

Contact Person: Di Yonna Mitchell

Email Address: info@visiontutoring.org

 Rex, GA - 30273
 Phone: (770) 629-2329

 Website: www.visiontutoring.org
 FAX: (770) 629-2192

Cost to District (per hour): \$50.00

Place of Service: Student Home, Business, Community Center

Time of Service: After School, Weekends

Transportation Provided? No

Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No

Specialty Languages, if any?

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics, Science and Social Studies

Grade(s) Served: 1-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 5:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 250
Min. Number of Students (each district): 0

Program Summary:

Vision Tutoring, LLC excels in improving students' standardized test scores, grades, self-confidence, and perception of learning. All of our trained Tutors are certified teachers or degreed professionals with teaching and/or tutoring experience. Their passion for teaching encourages them to invent creative and engaging lessons that help your child better understand material and gain the ability to apply it to the real world. Your child will receive the one-on-one attention that he or she desrves with 1.5 hour sessions two days per week for at least 2.5 months. Vision Tutoring strives to ensure the comfort and convenience of the parent and student. Therefore, parents may: 1) decide whether to have the tutor provide in-home services or meet at a public facility and 2) set a schedule that is convenient for them. Our Tutors are available every day of the week including weekends.

After performing a diagnostic test, Tutors create a plan to cater to your child's personal learning needs. Verbal, written, and hands-on activities will be utilized to ensure that your child meets his or her academic goals. Parents may select instruction in Reading, English/Language Arts, and/or Math for grades 1-12. Science and Social Studies are also options for grades 9-12. All books and materials are provided free of charge and are aligned to the Georgia Performance Standard to guarantee that your child will be taught the objectives that he or she must learn to be prepared for the CRCT, EOCT (End-of-Course Test) amd GHSGT (Georgia High Graduation Tests). Lessons and practice tests mirror each standardized exam, so your child will be practicing for the state test while learning age and grade appropriate topics.

Start your child off on the road to success...contact Vision Tutoring - where we are shaping the world one child at a time.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 14, 2008

Contact Title I with Questions at (404) 656-4028 Georgia Department of Education Kathy Cox, State Superintendent of Schools

Jul 18, 2008

Cobb County Schools

Youth Empowerment Project, Inc.

Address:

Contact Person: Glenn Dowell, Ed.D

Email Address: yep@mindspring.com

Riverdale, GA - 30274 Phone: (770) 909-0808, (770) 909-0696

Website: http://yep.home.mindspring.com/first.html FAX: (770) 909-3161

Place of Service: Internet/Online, Community Center

Time of Service: After School

Transportation Provided? At Select Sites Only

Serves Students with Disabilities? No Serves Students who are English Language Learners? No Specialty Languages, if any? No

Subject(s) Served: Reading, English, Mathematics

Grade(s) Served: K-12
Student\Tutor Ratio: 10:1
Max. Number of Students (all districts): 150 or more

Min. Number of Students (and districts): 150 or more

Min. Number of Students (each district): 10 or more

Cost to District (per hour): \$40

Program Summary:

Youth Empowerment Project, Inc. is a state approved nationally recognized program utilizing novel and innovative approaches to assist students in improving performance on norm and criterion-referenced tests used by school systems for placement and promotional purposes.

Approved by the State Board of Education Jul 17, 2007

Contact Title I with Questions at (404) 656-4028 Georgia Department of Education Kathy Cox, State Superintendent of Schools

Jul 18, 2008